I% Mr Ciaran Jordan

i Senior Executive Engineer

; Environment Section

I Westmeath County Council
County Buildings

, Mullingar ’

|= County Westmeath

17 February 2015

Dear Mr Jordan

Yours sincerely

o Noeleen Keavey
Programme Officer

il Environmental Protection Agency
hod Corahshacil

An Ghniomhaireacht um Ch

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
~ County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Pbist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin

Contae Loch Garman, fire

T +353 539160600
F: +353 53 9160699
£ info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

Reg No: W0028-03

I refer to your letter of 29 May 2014 received by the Agency on 3 June 2014 regarding
your request to have your existing licence technically amended.

[ am to advise that the Agency has amended your existing Licence under Section 42B(1)(c)
of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended, to incorporate the changes as outlined in
the attached “Technical Amendment C” document. The amendment shall be read in
conjunction with and attached to your existing waste licence.
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